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Idoal-F,f Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Monday, March 19,2012 8:27AM 
To: Lisa Bennett 
cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 2009 FPL 423 Letter.Icb.email.doc; 2009-FPL 423 Letter-additional .Icb.email.doc 

Michael Barrett; Martha Barrera; Shalonda Hopkins; Jennifer Crawford; Shawna Senko 
FW: Electronic Service / Docket 090001-El I Fuel and purchasead power recover clause with generating 
performance incentive factor; Confidentiality requests 

I Date Petition Filed I Confidential Document I Petition Document number 

. .. ".......I.._ "....-l.._.l-l".lll_____ "____.I_"I_- 

P e r  this e-mail. the Clerk's Office will declassify and ploce in the public docket file 
confidential DNs 00849-09.04278-09.06 125-09.07560-09.07563-09.09792-09, 10 146- 
09. 10972-09, 11726-09. 12038-09, ond 03193-09. 
Thank you. 

$&irgiwritc @. fiIcPenn 
Coniinirsion Dcyiitp Ckrk 331 
9FLoribn jhtblic &erllice (Coinniiiirion 
Officc of Coiiriiiissioit CIwk 

Callnljassce. JFloribn 32399-0850 
2540 %l,utilarb @nIi B ~ t i l ~ b ~ ~ r b  

850-413-6824 

.~ 

2/23/09 
5/5/09 
611 9/09 
7/24/09 
7/24/09 
9/22/09 
10/9/09 
10/29/09 
12/03/09 
1711 1/09 

Number 
00849-09 00848-09 
04278-09 04277-09 
06125-09 06124-09 
07560-09 07559-09 
07563-09 07562-09 
09792-09 09791-09 
10146-09 10145-09 
10972-09 10971-09 
1 1726-09 11725-09 
12038-09 12037-09 

GCL 
XAD 
sxc - 
ADM 
OPC 
CLK MN\ 

Call me with any questions 
Lisa C. Bennett 

311 9/20 12 

0 1633 MAR i g r !  

F P S C  ~ COMHiSSlOH C L E R K  



Senior Attorney 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 
850-41 3-6230 
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From: Butler, John [mailto:John.Butler@fpl.com] 
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2012 1:21 PM 
To: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Michael Barrett; 'jbeasley@ausley.com'; 'jas@beggslane.com'; 'rab@beggslane.com'; 
'regdept@tecoenergy.com'; 'srg@beggslane.com'; 'jbrew@bbrslaw.com'; 'jmcwhirter@mac-law.com'; 'Kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us'; 
'john.burnett@pgnmail.com'; 'mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us'; 'jmoyle@kagmlaw.com'; 'vkaufman@kagmlaw.com'; 
'bkeating@gunster.com'; 'Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us'; 'jwahlen@ausley.com'; 'dianne.triplett@pgnmail.com'; 
'ataylor@bbrslaw.com'; 'schef@gbwlegal.com'; 'rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us'; 'samuel.miller@tyndaIl.af.mil'; 
'jlavia@gbwlegal.com'; Keino Young; nhorton@lawtla.com 
Subject: Electronic Service / Docket 090001-E1 / Fuel and purchasead power recover clause with generating performance 
incentive factor; Confidentiality requests 

Dear Ms. Bennett: 

In response to your letters dated March 1 and 2 ,  2012 regarding FPL's 2009 requests for confidential treatment of 
certain information in i ts 423 forms, this confirms that the confidential documents listed in your letter can be declassified. 

Best regards, 

John T. Butler, Esq. 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 

John.butler@fpl.com 

cc: all parties of record to Docket No. 090001-El 

561-304-5639 

311 91201 2 



COMMISSIONERS: 

LISA POLAK EDCAR 
ART GRAHAM 
EDUARW E. BALBIS 

RONALO A. Bmk, CHA~RMAN 

JULIE 1. BROWN 

Date Petition Filed Confidential Document 
Number 

2/23/09 00849-09 
5/5/09 04278-09 
6/19/09 06125-09 
7/24/09 07560-09 
7/24/09 07563-09 
9/22/09 09792-09 
10/9/09 10146-09 
10/29/09 10972-09 
12/03/09 1 1726-09 
12/17/09 12038-09 

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL 
s. CURTIS KlSER 
GENERAL COUNSEL 
(850)413-6199 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

Petition Document number 

00848-09 
04277-09 
06124-09 
07559-09 
07562-09 
09791-09 
10145-09 
10971-09 
1 1725-09 
12037-09 

Mr. John T. Butler 
Managing Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard (LAWIJB) 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 

Re: Docket No. 090001-E1 - Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with 
generating performance incentive factor; Confidentiality Requests 

Dear Mr. Butler: 

Listed below are some of Florida Power & Light Company’s 2009 Requests for Confidential 
Treatment of certain information contained in its 423 forms. The Commission’s 423 forms require the 
utility to submit certain transportation information which Commission staff uses to evaluate the 
reasonableness of fuel costs in the fuel and cost recovery docket. Staff intends to retain the 
information from the 423 forms to develop a data base. The Requests listed below are more than two 
years old. There have not been orders issued for these requests. 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARo OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An ARrmative Action i Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:ihww.floridspsr.com Internet E-mail: contac@pse.state.fl.us 



Mi-. John T. Butler 
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March 1,2012 

Because these 423s are more than two years old, can we declassify the information in them? I 
would appreciate a response by March 16,2012, if possible. 

Sincerely, 

Lisa C. Bennett 
Senior Attorney 

LCB:th 

cc: Michael Barrett 
Martha Barrera 
Ann Cole 
All parties to Docket No. 090001-E1 



COMMISSIONERS: 
RONALD A. BRISE, CHAlRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
ART GRAHAM 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE I. BROWN 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL 
s. CURTIS KISER 

(850)413-6199 
GENERALCOWSEL 

Mr. John T. Butler 
Managing Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard (LAW/JB) 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 

Re: Docket No. 090001-E1 - Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with 
generating performance incentive factor; Confidentiality Requests 

Dear Mr. Butler: 

In my prior letter listing 423s that could possibly be declassified, I left one document off 
the list. It is listed below. The Commission’s 423 forms require the utility to submit certain 
transportation information which Commission staff uses to evaluate the reasonableness of fuel costs in 
the fuel and cost recovery docket. Staff intends to retain the information from the 423 forms to 
develop a data base. The Request listed below is more than two years old. There has not been an 
order issued for this request. 

Petition Document number 

03 192-09 

Because this 423 is more than two years old, can we declassify the information in it? I would 
appreciate a response by March 16,2012, if pos:sible. 

Sincerely, 

LCB:th 

Lisa C. Bennett 
Senior Attorney 

cc: Michael Barrett 
Martha Barrera 
Ann Cole 
All parties to Docket No. 090001-E1 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMsRo OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: hnp:llmuw.floridnpsc.com Internet E-mail: cantnct@pscsrPtc.ll.us 
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Marguerite McLean 

2/23/09 
5/5/09 
611 9/09 
7/24/09 
7/24/09 
9/22/09 
1019109 
10129/09 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Monday, March 19,2012 8:25AM 
To: Lisa Bennett 
cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 2009 FPL 423 Letter.lcb.email.doc; 2009-FPL 423 Letter-additional .Icb.email.doc 

Tracking: Recipient Recall 

Michael Barrett; Martha Barrera; Shalonda Hopkins; Jennifer Crawford; Shawna Senko 
FW: Electronic Service / Docket 090001-El / Fuel and purchasead power recover clause with generating 
performance incentive factor; Confidentiality requests 

Lisa Bennett 

Michael Barrett 

Martha Barrera 

Shalonda Hopkins Succeeded: 3/19/2012 8:25 AM 

Jennifer Crawford Succeeded: 3/19/2012 9:W AM 

Shawna Senko succeeded: 3/19/2012 8:25 AM 

Succeeded: 3/19/2012 8:26 AM 

Succeeded: 3/19/2012 8:26 AM 

P e r  this e-mail. the  Clerk’s Office will declassify and place in the  public docket file 

confidential DNs 00849-09,04278-09,06 125-09.07560-09.07563-09.09792-09. 10 146- 
09. 10972-09. 11726-09. and 12038-09. 
Thank you. 

jRlargiierite .Pr. fllcXmn 
Coiiimi~sion Dcyutp Clerli 3% 
jFPloribn j h l t l i c  %erbite Commission 
Offire of Coniiitiseion Clerk 
2510 %bumarb Oak Boulrbarb 
Edhbasse~, jFloriba 32399-0850 
830-11 3-G524 

Number 
00849-09 00848-09 
04278-09 04277-09 
06125-09 06124-09 
07560-09 07559-09 
07563-09 07562-09 
09792-09 09791-09 
10146-09 10 145-09 
10972-09 1097 1-09 

~. 1__---_1 

From: Lisa Bennett 
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2012 1:31 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Michael Barrett; Martha Barrera; Shalonda Hopkins; Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: FW: Electronic Service / Docket 090001-E1 / Fuel arid purchasead power recover clause with 
generating performance incentive factor; Confidentiality requests 

Pursuant to the below email, please declassify the following documents and place in public records 

1 Date Petition Filed I Confidential Document I Petition Document number 

I 

3/19/2012 
I I I 
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12/03/09 I 11726-09 I 11725-09 
12i 1 7/09 I 12038-09 I 12037-09 

14/9/09 103193-09 I 03192-09 

Cali me with any questions. 
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
'john.burnett@pgnmail.com'; 'mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.ws'; >moyle@kagmlaw.com'; 'vkaufman@kagmlaw.com'; 
'bkeating@gunster.com'; 'Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us'; 'jwahlen@ausley.com'; 'dianne.triplett@pgnmail.com'; 
'ataylor@bbrslaw.com'; 'schef@gbwlegal.com'; 'rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us'; 'samuel.miller@tyndaIl.af.mil'; 
'jlavia@gbwlegal.com'; Keino Young; nhorton@lafla.com 
Subjeb: Electronic Service / Docket 090001-E1 / Fuel and purchasead power recover clause with generating performance 
incentive factor; Confidentiality requests 

Dear Ms. Bennett: 

In response to your letters dated March 1 and 2, 2012 regarding FPL's 2009 requests for confidential treatment of 
certain information in its 423 forms, this confirms that the confidential documents listed in your letter can be declassified. 

Best regards, 

John T. Butler, Esq. 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
561-304-5639 
John.butler@fol.com 

cc: all parties of record to Docket No. 090001-El 

3/19/20 12 



Marguerite McLean 

From: Martha Barrera 
Sent: 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: 

Monday, March 19,2012 8251 AM 

Out of Office AutoReply: Electronic Service I Docket 090001-El I Fuel and purchasead power 
recover clause with generating performance incentive factor; Confidentiality requests 

l will be out o f  the  off ice f rom Monday M a r c h  19 through Thursday M a r c h  23.2012. I will not 

have access t o  email until  l return.  Thank you. 

1 


